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Dsida, Michael

From: Ramirez, Adrienne

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 9:59 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: : Amendments AB 522

Mike -

You are the drafter for AB 522, LRB-3018, relating to failure to pay for gasoline or diesel fuel and suspension of operating
privileges after conviction for theft of gasoline.

This bill was the subject of a public hearing this week, and Rep. Staskunas would like you to draft two amendments to this
proposal.

Under the second amendment he would like to eliminate the option of suspending the person's motor vehicle operating
privileges for the first offense.

There is a possibility that this bill will be up for a committee vote next week.
Thank you for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Adrienne Ramirez

Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
6-0620
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 522

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 13: delete “violates sub. (1) (d)” and substitute “commits a
repeat offense”.\/

(END)




